

JUNE 2018
LAW EXAMS SOLUTIONS

1. D.
2. D
3. C
4. C
5. A
6. D
7. D
8. C
9. B: False. A minor has limited contractual capacity (necessities etc.)
D: False. An insolvent has limited contractual capacity
10. A: True
D: False
11. A
12. C. Exception to privity of contract
13. D
14. A: True
D: False
15. B
16. C
17. B: False
C: True
18. C
19. C
20. C: A member of a CC is an agent of the company
21. B: False
C: True
22. A
23. D: The three answers are correct
24. B: False. See section 179 of the Companies Act
D: False. Section 179 of the Companies Act
25. C. Section 35 of the Companies Act
26. C
27. A
28. C
29. A: True: Section 25-27
C: True. They are liable as agents of the company for any ultra vires act which causes loss to the company
30. D

Commented [DC1]: This explanation does not connect to the question.

Commented [DC2]: I changed the facts a bit to make it explicit that Boiki was offering Pauline money for her computer.

Commented [DC3]: Please provide more information on this exception.

31. D. Section 154 of the Companies Act. The acts of a disqualified director are valid

32. A: See section 126 of the Act

33. B: False

D: False. Every person must agree to the resolution-SECTION 107

34. A

35. D

36. B

37. B

38. B: False

C: True

39. D

40. C

41. B

42. D

43. B

44. A: True

C: True

45. C

46. B

47. C

48. D

49. B: False

D: False

50. D
